
Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Re: Permit M2019058 Map Overdue
Brady Reece <breece@capitalsand.com> Fri, Dec 27, 2024 at 8:47 AM
To: "Girardi - DNR, Chris" <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Thank you Chris. 

During your visit, one issues you highlighted was a lack of visible sign. Please see a�ached picture of the DRMS
signage located at the mine entrance. 

Best,

Brady

 

Brady Reece | M: (970) 978-9858

 

From: Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 8:24 AM
To: Brady Reece <breece@capitalsand.com>
Subject: Re: Permit M2019058 Map Overdue
 
Good morning Brady,

We successfully received the annual fee, report, and map. I may reach out in the coming week(s) for assistance and
questions regarding the mining plan, as I need to submit the October 2024 inspection report and updated cost estimate.

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

P: (720) 793-3041

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

chris.girardi@state.us.co |https://drms.colorado.gov/
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On Sat, Dec 21, 2024 at 9:57 AM Brady Reece <breece@capitalsand.com> wrote:
Chris,

We received an email this morning about an overdue Annual report and map.  Our anniversary date was
yesterday,12/20/2024.  This report and fees have been filed and received through your online portal. Please let me
know if there is any correc�ve ac�on that is needed. Thank you. 

Best,

Brady

 

Brady Reece | M: (970) 978-9858

 

processed-72952924-B17D-4ACD-BBFD-86B543066599.jpeg
1055K

12/27/24, 10:03 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: Permit M2019058 Map Overdue

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=153936d533&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1819609121537491569&simpl=msg-f:1819609121537491569 2/2

mailto:breece@capitalsand.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=153936d533&view=att&th=19408cdaf74d8271&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=153936d533&view=att&th=19408cdaf74d8271&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw



